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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 17 May 2018 8:55 AM
'WANG Peter'

TEO Kitty;ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie;ANG Richard; SUR

RE: Please Check Market Value ( MV ) range - SKT4279B TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A -

SSMOOFZN

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKT 42798 is $65K-$68K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43t5

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: WANG Pete r [mailto: pete r.wa ng@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2OL8 Lt:44 AM
To: collin.wong@a-pac.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@lbs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg;

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie
<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Please Check Market Value ( MV ) range -SKT4279B TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A- S8M00FZN

Dear All

Date of accident is 1 May 2018.

Pls provide MV. Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang I Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com'ss

Email: peter.wans@axa.com.sg (wef 1 May 2018)

From: WANG PCtCr

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 201.8 11:24 AM

To: collin.wong@a-pac.se; motorsurvev@fta.com.sg; admin@lbs-auto.com; rta@rta'com.sg;

admin@autoprobe.com.ss; cvnthia.onq@priorityservices.ss; valuation(alkkauto.com

Cc: TEO Kitty <kittv.teo@axa.com.se>; ANG Yvonne <wonne.anq@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie

<winnie.ho@axa.com.ss>; WANG Peter<@>; ANG Richard <richard.ansbs@axa.com.ss>

Subject: Please Check Market Value ( MV ) range - SKT4279B TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4A- S8M00FZN



Dear All

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wansfoaxa.com.ss and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang I Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss

Email: peter.wans@axa.com.sR (wef L May 2018)
----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

D?4. 5ASr(r,y

k9 rl'^'n''

Page I of I

F\:'tlths
Company

4339D

sKr42798

Yes

10 May 2018

TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.4 AUTO ABS AI RBAG

Beige

2007

2A2EO79287

MRos3BK4ooT oztsit
123.0kw (164bhp)

$2::7s7N
10 Mar 2008

ro v"i iooe
2

$31.,677.OO

Forfeited

$0.00

09Mar2028

B-c;;ii;iii;.&above)
10

$44,998.OO-iqq,ifi.oo

iu,zzti.oa

OK

@*as

(r'6F

M
L,*

fl\ v

refrf e

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-ID=F030... l0/512018



5t16t2014 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcarMart

Po(ed 14-tvlay-2018 Tnqs 7008 Toyota camry,'lbyota cnmry, tov.la, aa ry, lsed rovota

Toyota Cam.y 2.oA (New 10-
yr coe)

post.nr l,l-l4av 2013 I.!s:2008r.yotda.iry,Tovoia(.n1,Tovot!,Cadrv,trs.dlovot:

Toyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-yr S41,899 58,380 /Y 21_Apr2008 1,998 cc 99,000 km Luxury

coe)

Low r.4iteage ctasses Luxury sedan. very weLl Mainta ined. lmmacu ate condition, Fue Eificient afd Rellab e, well Malntained, Buy with Trust And

Conndeice Only At Ken carage A.

ftosted la-l,lay 2018 iags: 2o{lSToyota camry, tovcta a:nrv,Iovota, camry, llsen loyota

Toyota Camry 2.4A C$G (New $58,800 $5,880 /v 05_aptr2008 2,362 cc 126,888 km Luxury

10-yr aO!)

very we t4atnrained By owner, New 1O Years COE, Low Fue ConslmpUon, Come With Nice Nos, Mon Reliable lapanese l"lodel, No Repair Ne€ded,

Hish Trade ]n And Loan Ava able, Hutry

Posrcd 13-r,lav 2OlS l.as: 2003 Tovota canf, Tovola canrrv, rovota, c?rl. used lovota

Save big on petro:;t Esso!

compare and find the card that gets you the most petroL savings at Esso.save up to 20.88%l Apply for lhe b€st Esso pevol discount cr€dit catd today

l58,8oo E5,880 /yr

ss9,888 $5,980 /yr 1,!98 cc

28-r'4ay.2008 1,998 cc

2,362 cc 115,000 km Luxury

I Fuss' Ownerl The Ev€r RelLable Classy And Llxury

loyota Camry 2'4A (New 5'tr 540,s00 58,160 /vr 30-Mav_2008

co;)
M Trust cei.ined Qlality 1 owner Vehlcle! Extremelv we I'lalntained Interio. And Extedor Bv

Toyota Camry Avaiable Now AtAn Affordabe Price Tagl .

Porred l2-May-2013 Tarls: 200$ royota Camry. ToYola Gnry, Tovotai cad!-' used Tovot!

loyota Camry 2.0A (New 10-
yr col)

27-l!n.2008

PosLed: l2-[1uv 20Maos: 20oll Tovota aahry, :ovola G1n!- lovora, cimrY uee' Tovot'

royota Camry 2.0A (New 5-Yr $42,aoo $8,560/vr 25-5ep'2008 1,998 cc - Luxury

coE)

A New 5 Year coe camry 2'oA, Th s Eeauty Has B€en Very wel] Maintained By Previous owner, we Welcome High Loan And High TEde In' Do Not

Hesltate To CallUs For APpointmentTo Vlew

ABWIN (1994) Re Ltd

Posted: 12 l,ldy-2013 Tao5 21103 Tolo1a Car.r/, Tolola Crmrv, tovola, Cannv Lrsen TuvuLr

loyota Camry 2.0A (New 5-Yr
coE)

$39,800 $1,969 lyt l3_l"lav_2008 1,998 cc

Cheapest In The l4arketl l Owner, Downpavment st'd As Low I's $3OOO Onwards Welcome Old Car l-1 Exchanqe withoutCash Top UP

)sted o9-l4av :OlB laqs 2000 T.voin aanfr, Tovora Gnry' Tovota Canrry' Lrsfn Tovota

Toyota camry 2.4A (New 5-yr *40/400 $8,160 /vr 14-rul2o08 7.362.c 100,322 km Luxury

coE)
soDownPavmentjlo0o/oLoanApprcvalWthourF€xjblelnHouseLoanoptions'6|4onthswarlartyBy]ackG6serucecentef'Free]ackGrs
ietuk no vo;cheLt BeaLtiL, Deart w-,te wt5 Beige lrrq o....

pcte,:, rz-vav':ors ra95: 2001i Tolota carry' Tovola canrry, Tovota, Camrv' Used Tovota

Toyota Camry 2.OA (l'lew 5-vr 939,aoo $7,960 /vt o2-5ep'2008 1'998 " ' Luxury

cor)
$oDlveawavAndS0DownPaymentAvaLlable/NoworriesAboutDownPaYment,BankAndlnHouseLoanAvai]abe,LoWlnteres!Rate,LowDown
Payrent Or io Dosr P.vren! Avd abe,rlrgh T ade ll,fast Ard Eas/ A0

p.npd il f,1a/'2a16 T.!si 2003 roYota Cei:./, TovDa camry, ToYota, cainy, used Tovote

Toyotn Camry 2 0A (New 10' $57,800 55'780 /r 28-Nov'2008 1'998 cc - Luxury

yr coE)

ootion 5 oR lo years coE Renewat, we provide Lowest tnterest Rate. Flexible Loan And HiOh Trade ln Are Available che(k out ou New offer Now

M;d o r I 
' 
enol/ ConsLlrdnt Fo' A. \on Ob igalrcr AdvBF

P.rr.d: ll.f,lav 2010 T5asr 2i108TcvoD Ca$ v,lovot! cam" -ov'ta Larn'l rls'c ToY'la

a{,1::5ti-l

http://www.sgcarmart com/used*cars/listing php?RGD=2008&MoD=Toyota&M['4O=Camry&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2
213


